
From: Gertrude Behan   
Date: Wed, Apr 1, 2015 at 12:11 PM 
Subject: consultation-cosmetic medical and surgical procedures 
To: medboardconsultation@ahphra.gov.au 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I agree with the guidelines suggested for cosmetic and surgical procedures. 
I would like to see what  are the listed procedures are which   need  the 3 day cooling off 
period.  
 
I would also like to see the development of qualifications ( recognised by the board) and 
these qualifications authorise the practitioner to perform nominated procedures . 
 
Dr Gertrude Behan  
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